OiL CoNSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Nctober 15, 1571

~

.- 3. . Thtuwshotfer
(,\ Anadarkc Production Co.
P. 0. Box 9317
[ Fort Worth, Texas 76107

Dear Sir:

This will confirm our conversation in Roswell concerning your Lou Wortham
{1 well No. 6 located in Unit E of Section 11, T-22-8, R-37-E.
L

Based upon the initial potential, this is to advise that the well will be

| classified as a gas well in the South Eunice (il Pool. The well will be

) carried in the 0il Proration Schedule in the South Funice Pool and instead
of an allowable, it will be designated as a gas well. Gas takes from the
well will, of course, be limited daily to top pool allowable times the

A limiting GOR.

];—’ According to information I have received from Northern Natural Gas, you
': should be able to connect this well to Northern if it is classified as a
| gas well, regardless of whether it is in a gas or an oil pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc



